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Benjamin Thomas "Tom" Hicks leamed his
carpenter trade from his father. He later
became a "master carpenter” and was in
Involved In bullding the Glen Royall Cotton Mill
and the Royall Mill Village in Wake County. The
Village initially consisted of thirty houses that
were used to accommodate the workers. The
houses were referred to as "operative houses".
As the mill grew, more houses were needed
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and Tom continued with that project. He also
had a secondary job of carving names on tomb-
stones after his normal workday was complet-
ed. Tom Hicks was the "lead carpenter" for
numerous large homes on Faculty Avenue,
which is now known as North Main Street in
Wake Forest, NC. One of Tom's most outstand-
ing accomplishments was the Wakefield Bamn,
built in 1934, located on Falls of Neuse Road,
Raleigh, NC. Tom was the master carpenter,
working with S.0. Rich for owner John Sprunt
Hill. The current owners of the barn received
the 2001 Anthemion Award for the "commercial
rehabilitation and adaptive reuse of the
Wakefield Bam".

As Tom grew older his hearing diminished.
On July 15, 1938 Tom was walking on the rail-
road track in Wake Forest, NC and was struck
and killed by Seaboard-Train #191. The story is
told that he was looking up at three or four low-
fiying airplanes, the most modem means of
transportation at that time, and did not hear or
see the train coming.
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Benjamin Thomas "Tom" Hicks leamed his
carpenter trade from his father. He later
became a "master carpenter" and was in
involved In bullding the Glen Royall Cotton Mill
and the Royall Mill Village in Wake County. The
Village initially consisted of thirty houses that
were used to accommodate the workers. The
houses were referred to as "operative houses”.
As the mill grew, more houses were needed
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Wakefield Bam buitt 1934 by Tom Hicks as Master
Carpenter
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and Tom continued with that project. He also
had a secondary job of carving names on tomb-
stones afler his normal workday was complet-
ed. Tom Hicks was the "lead carpenter" for
numerous large homes on Faculty Avenue,
which is now known as North Main Street in
Wake Forest, NC. One of Tom's most outstand-
ing accomplishments was the Wakefield Bam,
built in 1934, located on Falls of Neuse Road,
Raleigh, NC. Tom was the master carpenter,
working with S.0. Rich for owner John Sprunt
Hill. The current owners of the bam received
the 2001 Anthemion Award for the "commercial
rehabilitation and adaptive reuse of the
Wakefield Bam".

As Tom grew older his hearing diminished.
On July 15, 1938 Tom was walking on the rail-
road track in Wake Forest, NC and was struck
and killed by Seaboard-Train #191. The story is
told that he was looking up at three or four low-
flying airplanes, the most modemn means of
transportation at that time, and did not hear or
see the train coming.
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Division of Jesse Bunn Land
Wake Couaty, North Carolina
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Note: A portion of the above land was oace a part of the John Bunn Land Grant of 1785. Sec page 69
of Wike County Deed Book for detailed information pertaining to the division of land.
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